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Kind Regards Simon  
 
Attachments 10 0f 10 The Company Acts 1985 and 1989 Company Limited 
GUARANTEE AND NOT HAVING A Share Capital Memorandum of 
Association of Kempe Hall Community Association Ltd rar (9.91 MB) 
 

Chapter 555 
 

Date: Tuesday, 14 October 2014, 22:23 
Subject: Re: Meeting with the Committee - Monday 13th October meeting 
From: Luvinia De-Terville  
lou.demseventmanagement@gmail.com 
To: re_wired@ymail.com  
From: Rewired re_wired@ymail.com 
 
To: Graceswork@aol.com 
Date: Tuesday, 14 October 2014, 18:11 
This is the information I have that was agreed to be passed to your self and 
Monica at the meeting at Kempe hall at 6pm on Monday 13th October 2014.  
 
Kind Regards Simon  
 
Attachments 10 0f 10 The Company Acts 1985 and 1989 Company Limited 
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Chapter 46  
 
I can say with a smile on my face That even with the problems that I got 
faced with, that summer seemed to last forever and in the middle of that 
summer, I can clearly remember being at my new living partner home 
address, when I was painting the young Child's bedroom, this was due to the 
child sleeping down stairs in the front room between us and this was as no 
other man had accomplished this for the pair of them already. 
While decorating and painting the bedroom; my new living partner at the 
time had gone for a routine check up at a sexual clinic in her own area, at the 
time this was of no concern to me and I was happy for this to go ahead. 
In the middle of me fixing the bedroom up to a nice standard, my new living 
partner arrived back home, she asked me to sit down with her, as she had 
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